

# **Saco Bay Lacrosse Board Meeting**

November 8, 2018

## **Equipment Update**

Nets to be put away by 11/13

Needs:           Goalie Gloves  
                  Shin Pads  
                  Helmets  
                  Chest Protector (NOXY Approved by 2020)  
                  Pullover padded shorts  
                  Creases  
                  Cones for small field games

Bill still needs to collect equipment bags from 1/2 Boys and 5/6 Boys

## **Registration**

Opens January 1<sup>st</sup>

## **Learn To Play**

Flyer is approved for printing  
Distribution to Schools - Week of January 4<sup>th</sup>  
Dates are 1/18, 1/25 & 2/1 at XL Sports 5-6pm

## **Meet the Coaches**

March 24<sup>th</sup> 4-8pm at TA Gym  
Contact Gary Stevens to reserve

## **Scheduling**

Reserve turf for practices on Sundays beginning 3/31/19  
First games will be 4/28/19  
Goal: game schedules with Gorham (through 5/6) & Scarborough (through 7/8)  
done by Christmas  
Portsmouth/Exeter for 7/8 Boys

## **Coaches**

Need to recruit coaches at all levels for girls program  
Need 3/4 and 5/6 boys coaches  
All Level I/II certifications will be paid by SBL (after background checks)  
Special Liason for Girls Coaches (Kelly) – to develop player handbook for  
coaches and assist in recruiting coaches

## **Team Placement**

An Independent Evaluator will determine player placement (based on ability) if  
needed

**Concessions**

Agree to hire Hunter Tracy to manage concessions – responsible for open, set up, cooking and closing

Rob will continue to manage inventory

Purchase drinks through TA Booster to avoid confusion with coolers

Saco House of Pizza to sponsor

Roula Maalouff to act as Volunteer Coordinator for front of the house

Discussion about purchasing a Square to take credit card payments

**Social Media Policy**

Must be attacked directly by name, not organization

Need to write a conflict resolution statement to be transparent and protect program

Need concussion protocol & coaches training

**TA Field House Donation**

Mike to get additional information

Possibly purchase the field house entryway for \$15,000

May be payable over some term – 3-5 years

**New Board Members**

Tricia Costa-Welch – Uniforms Assistant

Karen Whitten – Director of Fundraising

Roula Maalouff – Volunteers Coordinator

Adam Hobson – will assist a new Treasurer in training to take over for Peggy

Ean Patry & Morgan LeBlanc as Jr Board Members

Next Meeting: December 10<sup>th</sup> 6-8pm at SPR